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APPENDIX  E

INDEX OF JUSTICE COMPONEN T WEBSITES

Am erican Indian an d Alaska  Native Affairs Desk

(OJP)

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/americannative/whats_n

ew.htm

Antitrust Division http://www.usdoj.go v/atr/index.html

Attorney General http://www.usdoj.go v/ag/inde x.html

Bureau of Justice Assistance (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/

Bureau of Justice Statistics (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/bjs/

Civil Division http://www.usdoj.go v/civil/hom e.htm l

Civil Rights Division http://www.usdoj.go v/crt/crt-h om e.htm l

Comm unity Oriented Policing Services - COPS http://www.usdoj.gov/co ps/

Comm unity Relations Service http://www.usdoj.go v/crs/inde x.html

Corrections Program Office (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/cpo/

Criminal Division http://www.usdoj.go v/crim inal/cr imina l-ho me .htm l

Diversion Control Program (DEA) http ://www.de adive rsion .usd oj.g ov/

Drug Courts Program Office (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/dcpo/

Drug Enforcement Administration http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/

Environment and Natural Resources Division http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/

Executive Office for Immigration Review http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/

Executive O ffice  for  U.S . Atto rne ys http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/eousa/

Executive Office for U.S. Trustees http://www.usdoj.go v/ust/

Executive Office for Weed and Seed (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/eows/

Federal Bureau of Investigation http ://www.fb i.gov/

Federal Bureau of Prisons http://www.bop.gov

Foreign Claims Settlement Commission of the United

States

http://www.usdoj.gov/fcsc/

Immigration and Naturalization Service http://www.ins.usd oj.go v/graphics/inde x.htm

INTERPOL B U.S. National Central Bureau http://www.usdoj.gov/usncb/

Justice Management Division http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/

National Criminal Justice Reference Service (OJP) http://www.ncjrs.org/

National Drug Intelligence Center http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic/

National Institute of Corrections (FBOP) http://www.nicic.org/

National Institute of Justice (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/
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Office of the Associate Attorney General http://www.usdoj.go v/aag/ind ex.htm

Office of the Attorney General http://www.usdoj.gov/ag/

Office of Comm unity Dispute Resolution http://www.usdoj.gov/cdr/ 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General http://www.usdoj.gov/dag/

Office of Dispute Resolution http://www.usdoj.gov/odr/

Office of Information and Privacy http://www.usdoj.go v/oip/oip.htm l

Office of the Inspector General http://www.usdoj.go v/oig/ighp0 1.htm

Office of Intelligence Policy and Review http://www.usdoj.gov/oipr/

Office of Justice Programs http ://www.oj p.us doj .gov/

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

(OJP)

http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/

Office of Legal Counsel http://www.usdoj.go v/olc/o lc.htm

Office of Legislative Affairs http://www.usdoj.gov/ola/

Office of the Pardon Attorney http://www.usdoj.gov/pardon/

Office of the Police Corps and Law Enforcement

Education (OJP)

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/opclee/

Office of Policy Development http://www.usdoj.gov/opd/

Office  of Pro fession al Respo nsibility http://www.usdoj.go v/opr/index.htm l

Office of the Solicitor General http://www.usdoj.gov/osg/

Office for S tate and Lo cal Do me stic Prepared ness

Support (OJP)

http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/osldps/

Office of Tribal Justice http://www.usdoj.go v/otj/index.html

Office for Victims of Crime (OJP) http ://www.oj p.us doj .gov/ocv/  

Tax Division http://w ww.usdoj .gov/ tax/

U.S . Atto rne ys http://www.usdoj.go v/usao/e ousa /usao s.htm l

U.S. Marshals Service http://www.usdoj.gov/m arshals/

U.S. Parole Comm ission http://www.usdoj.go v/uspc/p arol e.htm

U.S. Trustee Program http://www.usdoj.go v/ust/

Violence Against Women  Office (OJP) http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo/


